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From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 09:38 PM
To: The Mineral Gallery 1

Subject: ** Tucson Rooms Mineral Sale! **

Holiday Greetings!

With the end of the year coming soon, I am reorganizing the website and the various
mineral rooms and planning to close out the Tucson 2004 rooms. I also discovered that the
Tucson 2003 rooms, which have been unavailable to the website for quite some time, still
have a

large number of specimens available. So to clear up older inventory, I'm going to
reintroduce the Tucson 2003 rooms for a short while and offer 40% DISCOUNTS on every item
there! If you're a dealer and would like to purchase the entire stock of these rooms, let
me know and we'll work out a package deal. I'm also going to offer 35% DISCOUNTS on all
the Tucson 2004 specimens and these discounts will only last for a short time until I shut
these rooms off for good.

The Tucson 2003 rooms cannot be accessed through the website. To purchase these items at
40% discounts off the listed prices, follow this link:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2003.htm

The Tucson 2004 rooms will be open at a 35% discount for only a short while longer. These
rooms can be found here: http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2004.htm

Also, don't forget to visit Mineral Auction #108 located at:
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

Best wishes to all!

Kevin
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